From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Matt Korot

"Ali Brigas"; Ame LeCocq (alecocg@recology.com); Andy Kahut; "Bob Walsh"; Brian May
(BMay@republicservices.com); Bryan Engleson--ORS (Englesonb@aol.com); Chris Bell; “Chris Carey"; Craig
Sheldon; Dave Dutra-Recology; Dave White-orra; Dean Kampfer--WMO; "Doug Drennan"; Easton Cross; "Fawn
McNeely"; Holly Stirnkorb; Jeanne Roy; Jeff Murray--work; Jim Winterbottom (JimW@WasteConnections.com);
Joanie Sveinbjornsson; john.lucini@spnewsprint.com; "Lyndsey Lopez"; Matt Miller; "Meredith Sorensen";
Michelle Metzler--WMO; Mike and Carolyn Lindberg; "Mike Davis"; "Mike Dewey"; Paul Cosarove; Peter Brandom-
-Hillsboro; "Ray Phelps"; "Rich McConaghy"; Rick Winterhalter; rob quttridge; Segeni Mungai; Steve Donovan;
"Tanya Gray"; Terrell Garrett (recyclegreenway@gmail.com); “Thane Tienson"; Tom Badrick; "Vern Brown"
There is no Metro Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee (SWAAC) meeting today

Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:25:00 AM

The next SWAAC meeting will be held on February 11.

Matt Korot

Resource Conservation & Recycling Program Director

Metro

600 NE Grand Avenue
Portland, OR 97232-2736

503-797-1760
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